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June 2, 19332 SECRETARY EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

4
N Hon. Wm. Langer, Governor,
State of North Dakota,
e Bismark, N. D. ;
'

Dear Governor:

~ We have experienced considerable expense in some

: Instances in sending legal representatives to rep-
resent the State of Georgia in extradition proceed-
ings in other states.

Sometimes, after a requisition is granted, a habeas
corpus is filed, and when this is done, it is necessary
for the State secking extradition to send a legal rep-
resentative.

We recognize, of course, that so long as a rejguisition
for extradition is pending before a Governor, it is the
duty of the Law Department of such state to render such
assistance to the Governor as they may be called upon
to render.

After the Governor has granted a reguisition, we see no
objection to the Law department of that state represent-
ing the State seeking extradition. -

If a mutual arrangement of this kind could be made, it
would in some instances save considerable expense and
inconvenience.

The Law Department of this State would be very glad to
represent any State seeking to extradite a man from
Georgia after the Governor of Georglia has filed the re-
quisition, should any subsequent court proceedings be
had.

I am also writing to ask if you see any objection to a
mutual agreement of this kind.

Sincerely yours,
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